Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board Marriage and Family Therapist Advisory Committee June 8th, 2018, 10:00 a.m. Minutes

- 1. Call to order. Advisory Committee members who participated were Terry Pfannenstiel, Jim Godbey, John Fleeker, Joyce Baptist, Jurdene Ingram, Mary Jones and Rebecca Culver-Turner. BSRB Staff who attended were Max Foster, Leslie Allen, and Linda Hoover.
- **2. Review of minutes from previous meeting.** Jim moved to approve the minutes as presented. Joyce seconded the motion. The motion carried.

3. Review of any new applications, if any.

- a. Regulations state that any training plan amendment must be submitted to the Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board within 45 days of the change for approval. If the change is not submitted within that timeframe, the hours from when the change started to when the amendment is approved will not be counted toward the clinical license. The training plan amendment was not submitted within the regulatory requirement.
- b. The licensee requested an exception. Terry moved to not give an exception in this case, and the hours will not be counted from the time the change was made to the time the Board received the training plan amendment. Ken seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- **4. Updates from Max and Leslie.** The following items were discussed.
 - a. Max and Leslie recently participated in one of multiple breakout sessions in Manhattan, Kansas, where several universities were represented.
 - b. BSRB needs to promulgate rules and regulations by December 31, 2018 regarding maintaining privacy and confidentiality relative to TeleMental health activities.
 - c. The current regulations that have been approved and double stamped, now require an additional step which is approval by the Division of the Budget to determine the impact of legislation on businesses. This is a result of recent legislation.
- **5. New Business.** The following items were discussed.
 - a. The Board has asked each advisory committee to review education requirements for licensure in various states to aid in reciprocity from state to state. Rebecca will share the information that has been researched at her campus.
 - b. Possibly establish COMPACS with other states that have similar requirements for licensure as a strategy to maintain Kansas requirements.
 - c. Kansas Missouri AMFT Coalition. Approval received to form "MO KAN Network". Jurdene is a co-chair of this group. Organization positions have been filled, a meeting is scheduled and the group is working toward review of AAMFT documents, recruitment, advertisement, review of fees, and will hold a conference in KCMO this year. Must be a member of AAMFT to become a member of MO KAN Network.
 - d. Professional references are needed to know if a candidate merits public trust. Maybe professional references should come from non-academic people?
- **6. Adjourn.** The next meeting for the Marriage and Family Therapist Advisory Committee is set for Friday, August 10, 2018 at 10:00 a.m.